



CLYDE F. WRIGHT, AIA
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT, DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT

101 CALIFORNIA STREET
22ND FLOOR
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111
PH: 415.772.0123
CWRIGHT@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Clyde Wright is Senior Vice President with Trammell Crow Company's Northern California Business Unit, where he is primarily focused on the design, entitlement, permitting and construction aspects of Trammell Crow Company's projects in the Northern California region. With more than 37 years of national commercial real estate experience, Mr. Wright has been responsible for the design, construction and development of more than 12 million square feet of commercial office buildings and tenant improvements, retail, industrial, transportation, single and multi-family projects.

PROJECT DEVELOPMENTS

DIRIDON STATION

Two Class A TOD office buildings, approx. 1 MSF and a 325-unit luxury residential tower

929 BELLEVUE OFFICE TOWER

462,000-square-foot, Class A office building

ADVANTA OFFICE COMMONS WITH MICROSOFT TENANT IMPROVEMENTS

BRAVERN SIGNATURE RESIDENCES

LAX TERMINAL 6 RENOVATION

AMAZON TENANT IMPROVEMENTS

Prior to joining Trammell Crow Company, Mr. Wright was a Development Director for Schnitzer West, focusing on the design, entitlement and construction of projects valued at over \$1.1 billion. Prior to joining Schnitzer West, Mr. Wright was managing principal of his own Southern California architecture and construction firm, where he led a team of professionals in managing commercial, transportation, and residential projects with a value in excess of \$2 billion over a period of 11 years. His previous experience includes working for real estate developers, architects and general contractors.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Northern California – 2016 to Present
Vice President – Seattle, WA – 2013 to 2015

Clyde F. Wright, AIA & Associates – Redmond, WA – 2011 to 2013

Schnitzer West – Seattle, WA 2006 to 2011

Clyde F. Wright, AIA & Associates – Los Angeles, CA – 1995 to 2006

Real Estate Development, Architecture, and Construction – Chicago, IL and Los Angeles, CA – 1976 to 1995

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Professional Member, American Institute of Architects
American Youth Soccer Organization (AYSO), National Referee

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

University of Illinois, Champaign-Urbana
1976 Bachelor of Science, Architectural Studies, James Scholar

Licensed Architect:
1980 State of Wisconsin
2002 State of California

Licensed Contractor:
1989 State of California